From: Ed Silvercloud <edex@usa.com>

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 10:42 PM
To: gina@mainetenants.org
Subject: Ref: ebay from taxliensales

Hi Gina,

The case I need help with is about a probate Motion. According to California Probate code section
2580, Article 10, requires that a named conservator of an estate (not on person) must file a Petition to
the Probate court to authorize the conservator to obtain a "Substituted judgment" authority in order to
modify, alter, or create a new Will. This case is directly related to this code violation.

A mother conservatee (now Decedent), made a Will in Los Angeles years before becoming a
conservatee of her daughter who was assigned by the court as the conservator of the mother. Mother
and daughter have not been on speaking terms since last 15 years or so. Mother lived in Pasadena
California while the daughter lives in Boston. After mother's unsuccessful attempt to regain her control
and to vacate the conservatorship through the court, she decided to go back to India to live with her
family who took care of her. She was alone in her big house with no one to look after her. In mother's
absence from the house, daughter visits mother's vacant house by breaking the locks, finds a copy of
the Last Will that the mother made in 2008. Daughter, conservator, upon finding out that her mother
has disowned her from her Will, flies to India and compels the mother to create a new Will where
daughter names herself as the exclusive beneficiary of a 3 million plus dollars estate of the mother.
She flies back and files for the probate based on this newly created Will despite the fact a valid
California notarized Will of 2008 existed.

By law court required the daughter (conservator) to send notices to all the siblings of the decedent.
That's when I found out and the family in India asked me to submit the old Will in contest, which I did.
Named Executor of the Will of 2008 is the elder sister of the Decedent in India. Daughter became the
conservator of the mother in 2011, 3 years before her conservatorship was established by the court.

I have done some research at the Ventura County Law Library and found several cases strictly based
on the above probate court that rendered any such financial and legal documents illegal if obtained by
the conservator on self interest basis.

What I am trying to do is to file a Motion in the Probate court based on the above Probate codes with
strong Memorandum of Points and Authorities to compel the court to render the last Will of the
Conservator invalid in violation of the State of California Probate Court laws.



Can you help me draft the Motion? If not, can you put together a strong and powerful list of Points and
Authorities in support of my Motion?

If you can do either of the above I will go ahead and pay you not for two but 4 hours of your time
instead.

Thanks
Ed

(805) 217-2419



